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Improvements

M/WBE Memo for Contract 2016-074, North Buffalo Outfall Phase II

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted for contract 2016-074, North Buffalo
Outfall Phase II Improvements Project, to determine compliance with the City of Greensboro
M/WBE Program Plan. The goals established for the project were MBE 12.7% and WBE 19.7%

Yates Construction Company, Inc. achieved MBE 0.19% ($19,675.00) and WBE 21.80%
($2,305.675.00). The company did not meet the established M/WBE goals but achieved 50 GFE
Points. Yates Construction committed to subcontract $2,325,350.00 (21.99%) of the total
contract value of $10,574,327.50 to the following certified M/WBE firms:

Description of Contract Contract
ID Firm Name County the Work Amount %
Milling, Paving,
WBE | P&S Grading, LLC Guilford Concrete $576,500.00 | 5.45%
Centric Holdings, LLC
dba Gupton Clearing & Tree
WBE Landscaping, LLC Rowan Removal $12,820.00 0.12%
Jessie Lane's
Landscaping &
WBE Trucking, Inc. Guilford Hauling $100,000.00 | 0.95%
WBE D&T Utilities Randolph Boring & Jack $1,611,505.00 | 15.24%
Triad Road
Maintenance Company, Pavement
WBE Inc. Rockingham Marking $4,850.00 0.05%
Seeding,
Mulching, Tree
Sawyer Landscaping Protection, Safety
MBE and Lawn Care Rockingham Fence $19,675.00 0.19%

Please remember that during the performance of the contract, if there are any changes, including
subcontractor replacement, the Department and Prime Contractor must contact the M/WBE

Office for approval before making any such changes or substitutions.

Cc: Allison Staton, M/WBE Compliance Officer
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Eric Eley, Senior M/WBE Manager



